

North Corridor Minutes

September 11, 2024 Pitser Garrison Civic Center Lufkin, Texas 75901 2:00-3:30 pm



Call to Order

Stephen Bennett called the meeting to order at 2:03 pm.

Minutes (C101)

Mr. Bennett requested review of the May minutes. Ken Jobe (CHI St. Luke's Lufkin) made a motion to approve the minutes, the motion was seconded, and the corridor members carried the motion. The minutes were approved as written.

New Business

• Hurricane Beryl

Gary Litton shared SETRAC response during Hurricane Beryl.

• Lufkin Fire Department MCI Response

Chief Waston gave a presentation on their MCI response to the false active shooter at CHI Lufkin.

HPP Capabilities Review (C101)

• Pulsara Overview

The corridor members discussed and reviewed ongoing Pulsara issues.

EMTF Update (C306)

Grant Kelley reported on the following:

New MOAs:

Colorado County EMS and TEXAN EMS

Deployments:

Severe weather in May

Full severe weather package 1 Task Force Leader, 2 Mist personnel, 1 Ambulance Strike Team Leader, 5 Ambulances, and 1 Ambus. Assisted with welfare checks and o2 exchanges

Hurricane Beryl, 92 member agencies and 469 members deployed from across the state. 4 task force leaders, 42 MIST, Type 2 Staging, 9 Ambuses, 110 Ambulances, Type 6 MMUS, 10 Coach Busses staffed with 2 paramedics each 2,034 total patient encounters, 1065 total patients treat, and 866 total patients transported EMTF integrated into multiple agencies and assisted with the increased call volume, provided o2 exchanges, deployed MIST and ambulance personnel to mitigate the increased wall time, welfare checks at licensed and unlicensed long term health care facilities.

Upcoming events:

EMS IDRU (Infectious Disease Response Unit) training course Oct 2-3 held at SETRAC. Warehouse Day TBD SETRAC Symposium Oct 16th-18th

Training & Exercise (C104)

The Training and Exercise Schedule was distributed. Timothy Chapman reported EMResource and WebEOC online trainings that can be signed up for each month as well as Decon trainings which is limited to two trainings a year per hospital system. James Meaux has scheduled ICS trainings coming up; G-400 is scheduled for October 8th-9th at the SETRAC conference center and a G-2300 class to be held at the Harris County Fire Marshal's Office on September 25th-27th. Anyone can register for these classes on TDEM new learning management system.

Mr. Chapman shared SETRAC is beginning to plan for next year's Cyber Security Regional Exercise tentatively scheduled for May 2025 and is putting together a planning group.

Special Populations Update (C104)

Fidel Calvillo reported on the following:

- AAR template was provided to Special Population stakeholders for Hurricane Beryl.
- SETRAC will be hosting an in-person After Action Meeting date September 4, 2024.
- Coordinating with dialysis corporate agencies to identify areas of improvement.
- SETRAC will be presenting at upcoming HHSC provider meetings August, September, and December.
- Continue to finalize agreements.

Inventory (C104)

Deferred

Partner Updates (C101)

No partner updates were submitted. Anyone wanting their partner update included in the minutes should send their update via email to Roxie Ward at roxie.ward@setrac.org. This will ensure updates are documented accurately in the minutes.

Open Discussion/Other Business

North Corridor Meeting Schedule (fiscal year)
 The North Corridor 2024-2025 schedule was reviewed. The December meeting should be
 November and will be revised. Locations were requested for those meetings needed to host for upcoming TBA meetings.

Adjournment

There being no further business or discussion, Ms. Yancey adjourned the meeting at 3:40 pm. The next North Corridor meeting is scheduled for Wednesday (November 13th) at Nacogdoches Medical Center (4920 NE Stallings Drive, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961).

ATTENDEES: Stephen Bennett, Jon Clingaman, Jason Minchew, Monty Cartwright, Curt Joiner, AJ Rose, Scott Christopher, Carmen Stuck, Amdanda Granger, Sarah Adams, Johnnie Perry, Alyssa Knowlton, Ashley London, Sondra Williams, Joshua Phipps, Robert Scott, Ken Jobe, Raymond Barrett, Janay Yancey, Clarisa Nava, Brian Corley, Fidel Calvillo, Christopher Iguess, Timothy Chapman, Jonathon Walker, Clarisa Nava